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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees 
 
FROM: Kip Harrington, Planner III 
 
DATE: November 7, 2018 
 

 RE: 18TP040 – 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program 
Amendment #19-002 

 
The South Dakota Department of Transportation received a grant from the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration’s Innovative Technology Deployment Program to provide Drivewyze weigh 
station bypass service. 

 

Project Category / Description 
Project 

Year 
Original 

Cost 
Revised 

Cost 
Net 

Change 

Miscellaneous     

0.12 HR Y809(01)-0730- I29N I29S I90E SD79N US14 US83- Hughes Meade 
Pennington Roberts Union- Ports of Entry at I90N-Jefferson I29S-Sisseton 
I90E-Tilford SD79N-Rapid City US14/83- Blunt –Install Drivewyze Interface to 
Electronic Screening Systems  

2019 $0.000 $0.050 +$0.050 

Total Change to Category (Millions)    +$0.050 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approving the 2019-2022 Transportation 
Improvement Program Amendment #19-002. 
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